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March 14, 2018 
 
 
Subject: Letter of Clarification No. 1: - S78-N26529 Gas Chromatograph and Mass 

Selective Detector (GC-MSD) for the Public Work and Engineering 
 
To: All Prospective Respondents: 
 
This letter of Clarification is being issued for the following reasons: 
 
To revise the above referenced solicitation as follows: 
 
 
1. What method or methods are going to be run?   

 
EPA 625, 8270  
 

2. What inlets do you want on the bid? 
 
Typical GC inlet  

 
3. What detectors do you want included on the bid?   

 
Since the GC/MS has been listed, the MS must be the detector  

 
4. Do you want consumables specific to the primary method included on the bid? 

 
We will like to have, but itemize the prices 
 

5. Does the laboratory require a 220v or 120v system? 
 

120V 
 

6. Does the laboratory require cryogenic cooling?  If what gas is preferred? 
 
We don’t need cryogenic cooling (air cooling only). Helium will be use in the Gas 
Chromatograph (GC) 
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7. The bid describes 5 different sources for the mass spec. Which one(s) are required? 
 
One source (Agilent 5977B EI High Efficiency Source) 

 
8. 3.1.1 requires 5 years of total warranty coverage to be included and 3.1.2 speaks to allowing 

the City of Houston to purchase extended warranty, please explain what is being requested. 
 
Four (4) years instrument maintenance services + 1 year manufacture warranty 

 
9. The City of Houston requests the warranty period to start “subsequent to certification and 

acceptance”.  Please explain this process and what needs to be demonstrated. 
 
  Meet the spec criteria 
 

10. Is this a sole source bid or is this an open bid? 
 
Open bid.  But will like to have Agilent GC/MS as spec listed. 
 

11. Will equivalency of a completitive product be based on a standard method performance or 
on “Agilent specific” features? 

 
Must be at least equal in signal/noise and detection limits. 
 

 
If you have any question regarding the changes above, please contact me directly through email 
katie.moore@houstontx.gov 

 
 
When issued, Letter(s) of Clarification shall automatically become a part of the solicitation 
documents and shall supersede any previous specification(s) and/or provision(s) in conflict with 
the Letter(s) of Clarification.   
 
All revisions, responses, and answers incorporated into the Letter(s) of Clarification are 
collaboratively from both the Strategic Procurement Division and the applicable City 
Department(s).  It is the responsibility of the bidder/respondent to ensure that it has obtained all 
such letter(s).  By submitting a bid on this project, bidders/respondents shall be deemed to have 
received all Letter(s) of Clarification and to have incorporated them into this solicitation and 
resulting bid. 
 
Furthermore, it is the responsibility of each Contractor to obtain any previous Letter of Clarification 
associated with this solicitation. 
 
 

Katie Moore 
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Procurement Specialist 
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